
 
i 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JOINT HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE (HBC) AGENDA 
 

Membership:  
 

Councillor Buckley (Chairman) 
Councillor Carter (Vice-Chairman) 
 

Councillors (EHDC)  
Johnson, Onslow, Saunders, Thomas 
and Wherrell 

Councillors (HBC)  
Bolton, Mrs Blackett, Hart, Hilton and 
Shimbart  

 

 
The business to be transacted is set out below:  
 
 
Jo Barden-Hernandez 
Solicitor to the Council 
 
 
19 March 2015 
 
Contact Officer: Mark Gregory (HBC)/James Harris (EHDC) 023 92446232/01730 234098 
 Email:  mark.gregory@havant.gov.uk/James.harris@easthants.gov.uk 
 

  Page 

PART 1 (Items open for public attendance) 
 

 

1  Apologies for Absence   
 
To receive and record apologies for absence.  
 

 

2  Minutes   
 

1 - 2 

Meeting: Joint Human Resources Committee 

Date: Friday 27 March 2015 

Time: 4.15 pm 

Venue: Tournebury Room , Public Service Plaza, Civic Centre Road, 
Havant PO9 2AX 



 
ii 

To approve the minutes of the Joint Human Resources Committee 
held on 17 December 2014.  
 

3  Matters Arising   
 

 

4  Declarations of Interests   
 
To receive and record declarations of interests from members present 
in respect of the various matters on the agenda for this meeting.  
 

 

5  Chairman's Report   
 
The Chairman to report the outcome of members attended or other 
information arising since the last meeting of the Committee.  
 

 

6  Terms of Reference   
 

3 - 8 

7  Leadership Competency Framework   
 

9 - 26 

PART 2 (exempt items - closed to the public) 

 

 

8  Exclusion of the Press and Public   
 
The Committee is asked to consider whether to pass a resolution 
excluding the public from the meeting during consideration of any of 
the items on the agenda.  If members wish to do so then this could be 
achieved by passing the following resolution.  Members are not 
required to pass the resolution but the Solicitor to the Council 
recommends this as to the item set out below. 
 
That the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
the item headed and numbered as below because:         
 
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the 
nature of the proceedings, that if members of the public were present 
during that item there would be disclosure to them of exempt 
information of the descriptions specified in paragraphs of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A (as amended) of the Local Government Act 1972 
shown against the heading in question; and 
 
in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining 
the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the 
information. 
  
Item  7 – Terms and Conditions   
(Paragraph 4) 
 
Paragraph 4 Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, 

or contemplated consultations or negotiations in 
connection with any labour relations matter arising 
between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and 
employees of, or office holders under, the authority. 

 



 
iii 

 
  
 

9  Terms and Conditions   
 

27 - 46 

 



 
iv 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

 IF YOU WOULD LIKE A VERSION OF THIS AGENDA, OR 

ANY OF ITS REPORTS, IN LARGE PRINT, BRAILLE, 

AUDIO OR IN ANOTHER LANGUAGE PLEASE CONTACT 

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES ON 023 9244 6231 
 

Internet 
 

This agenda and its accompanying reports can also be found on the Havant 
Borough Council website: www.havant.gov.uk 
 

Public Attendance and Participation 
 

Members of the public are welcome to attend the Public Service Plaza and 
observe the meetings. Many of the Council’s meetings allow the public to 
make deputations on matters included in the agenda. Rules govern this 
procedure and for further information please get in touch with the contact 
officer for this agenda.  
 
Disabled Access 
 

The Public Service Plaza has full access and facilities for the disabled. 
 

Emergency Procedure 
 

Please ensure that you are familiar with the location of all emergency exits 
which are clearly marked. In the unlikely event of an emergency an alarm will 
sound. 
 

PLEASE EVACUATE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY. 
 

DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL AUTHORISED TO DO SO 
 

No Smoking Policy 
 

The Public Service Plaza operates a strict No Smoking policy in all of its 
offices, corridors, meeting rooms and toilets.  
 

Parking 
 

Pay and display car parking is available in the Leisure Centre car park 
opposite the Plaza. 

 



 
v 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 JOINT HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
17 December 2014 

 

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL AND  HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
At an extraordinary  meeting of the Joint Human Resources Committee held on 
17 December 2014 
 
Present  
 
Councillor Buckley (Chairman) 
 
Councillors: G Blackett, R Bolton, K Carter (Vice-Chairman), T Hart, C Hilton, 
J Onslow and I Thomas 
 
14 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Apologies were received from Councillors M Johnson MBE, R Saunders, 
G Shimbart and C Wherrell. 
 

15 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
There were no chairman’s announcements. 
 

16 DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS  
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

17 TWO YEAR PAY AWARD  
 
After an introduction by Gill Kneller, Executive Director, the committee 
discussed the importance of the councils’ salaries being competitive in order to 
attract and retain employees. The loss of employees, particularly in Planning 
and Built Environment was highlighted as a particular concern. In reply, the 
Executive Director confirmed that senior management were aware of this issue 
and were actively looking at ways to address it. Options were available, such as 
exploring the possibility of introducing market supplements. 
 
Following the discussion, the committee RATIFIED the following two year pay 
award for Chief Officers: 
 

(i)  a 1.5% increase to pay for 2014-15 (backdated to 1st April 2014); and 
(ii) a 1.5% increase to pay for 2015-16. 

 
In addition, the committee RESOLVED that an update on the options available 
to attract and retain staff, particularly in Planning and Built Environment, be 
considered at its next meeting. 
 

The meeting commenced at 5.00 pm and concluded at 5.30 pm 
 
 

????????????. 
 

Chairman 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

NON EXEMPT   

 

                
 

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL & HAVANT BOROUGH 
COUNCIL   

 

Joint Human Resources Committee 27th March 2015 
 
Joint HR Committee Terms of Reference 
Report by Caroline Tickner, Service Manager (HR) 
 
FOR DECISION: YES  
 

Portfolio: Governance & Logistics: Councillors Branson & Millard 
 

Key Decision: No  
 

 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report  

 
1.1 An opportunity has been taken to review the current terms of reference for Joint 

HR Committee members. This review has been undertaken to ensure that the 
terms of reference support a modern way of working.   

 
1.2 This report provides Joint HR Committee with proposals for a revised set of 

terms and seeks Joint HR Committee approval for the implementation of these 
changes. 

 
2.0 Recommendation  

 
That Joint Human Resources recommend to Full Council that the revised terms 
of reference as attached at Appendix A are approved.  

 
3.0 Introduction 

 
3.1 The Joint HR Committee terms of reference were last amended by Full Council 

at HBC on 17th October 2012 and EHDC on 25th October 2012 and further 
amended on 8th May 2013 (HBC) and on 9th May 2013 (EHDC). These revisions 
were made due to the formation of a Joint HR Committee to support partnership 
working. 

 
3.2 Since this time there have been a significant number of organisational changes 

to modernise and change the way services are delivered. This has resulted in 
each Council reviewing current practice to ensure decision making can be made 
in a business like, risk based and agile way. This includes the way in which we 
deal with all types of employment matters. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 3



 

 

3.3 This paper sets out the purpose and role of Joint HR Committee and proposes 
a revision to the current terms of reference to reflect the business like and agile 
way we are dealing with matters to ensure we are a modern employer. 

 
4.0 Subject of the report 
 
4.1 The purpose of the Joint HR Committee is to take a corporate strategic view on 

each Council’s Human Resource policies to ensure they contribute effectively to 
the overall delivery of the corporate strategy and to ratify officer led decisions on 
employment matters (where appropriate). 

 
4.2 The role of Joint HR Committee is to act as a reality check for the interface 

between HR and the rest of the organisation to ensure proposed HR Policy 
aims support the delivery of the corporate strategy and make sense for the 
organisation as a whole. 

 
4.3 The main policy areas covered by Joint HR Committee are: 
 

• Recruitment and resourcing 

• Pay, pensions and rewards 

• Employee relations 

• Learning 

• Health and absence management 

• Health and safety 

• Dignity at work/equal opportunities 

• Conduct of employees 
 
4.4 The proposed terms of reference can be found at Appendix A. The terms of 

reference have been amended slightly to a) modernise and b) reduce the risk to 
the Council and to Councillors when dealing with the conduct of employees 
specifically regarding appeal processes.  

 
5.0 Conclusions 
 

5.1 In conclusion, ensuring we can respond in a business focused and agile way 
ensures that we can act as a modern employer. The proposed changes to the 
Joint HR Committee Terms of Reference meets this aim.  

 
6.0 Implications 
 
 Financial  
 
6.1 There are no financial implications associated with this item. 
 
 Legal 
 
6.2 There is particular concern about the prospect of a Councillor being put in the 

position of representing the Council at an Employment Tribunal without the 
necessary skills and knowledge. The proposals mitigate this risk. 

 
 Strategy 

Page 4



 

 

 
6.3 Revisions to the terms of reference reflect modern working practices whilst 

keeping the important democratic process. 
  

 
 
For the Community 

 
6.4 None to report. 
 
 Risks 
 
65 As detailed at 5.2 
 
 Communications/Public Relations 
 
6.6 None to report. 
 
 East Hampshire/Havant 
 
6.7 None to report. 
 
7.0 Links to other projects 
 
7.1 This supports the HR strategy and People Plan.   
 
 
 
Background papers: n/a 
 
 
Appendices: 
 
Appendix A: Joint Human Resources Committee’s Terms of Reference 
 
 
 
Agreed and signed off by:  
Executive Head for Governance and Logistics: 18.3.15 (signed off by Gill Kneller, 
Executive Director in the absence of the Executive Head for Governance & Logistics) 
Legal Services: 18.3.15 
Executive Head for Marketing and Development: 18.3.15 
 
 
Contact Officer: Caroline Tickner  
Job Title:   Service Manager (Human Resources) 
Telephone:  02392 446139 
E-Mail:  caroline.tickner@havant.gov.uk  

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A 

 

Joint Human Resources Committee Terms of Reference 

 
Membership: 12 members (6 from each Authority) 
 
The purpose of the Joint HR Committee is to take a corporate strategic view on each 
Council’s Human Resource policies to ensure they contribute effectively to the 
overall delivery of the corporate strategy and to ratify officer led decisions on 
employment matters (where appropriate). 
 
(1) With regard to appointments: 
 

(a) to note the appointment of Chief Executive to the Council; 
(b) with regard to posts of Executive Directors the Committee has the right to 

comment on proposed appointments (being made by Panels set up for that 
purpose) but without a right of veto; 

(c) to note any pay award for Chief Officers determined by the Chief Executive 
in accordance with the Councils’ Pay Policy Statements. 

 
(2) With regard to pension matters, appeals and dismissals:   
 

(a) Agree payments in relation to termination of employment when required and 
any severance package exceeding £100,000; 

(b)   To appoint Panels as appropriate to hear appeals against any officer who is 
appointed at Service Manager level or above for dismissal or stage two of the 
Grievance Procedure. 

(c) To appoint one Councillor to represent the Committee on any appeals against 
dismissal from the Council’s employment and appeals at stage two of the 
Grievance Procedure for officers below Service Manager level. 

 
 (3) To adopt new policy aims in respect of the following staffing matters: 
 

(a)  recruitment and resourcing 

(b) pay, pensions and other terms and conditions of employment; 
(c) employee relations; 
(d) learning; 
(e) health and absence management; 
(f) health and safety (in relation to Council staff and Council activities); 
(g) dignity at work/equal opportunities; 
(h) conduct of employees. 

 
As amended by Full Council at HBC on 17 October 2012 and EHDC 25 October 2012 

As further amended by Full  Council at HBC on 17 April 2013, 8 May  and by EHDC 9 May 

2013 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

NON EXEMPT   

 

                
 

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL & HAVANT BOROUGH 
COUNCIL   

 

Joint Human Resources Committee 27th March 2015 
 
Leadership Competency Framework 
Report by Caroline Tickner, Service Manager (HR) 
 
FOR INFORMATION  
 
Portfolio: Governance & Logistics: Councillors Branson & Millard 
 
Key Decision: No  

 

 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report  

 
1.1  This reports provides Joint HR Committee with an overview of the Leadership 

Competency Framework which has been developed specifically for each 
Council.   

 
1.2 This framework has been developed to describe the key leadership behaviours 

which will improve organisational performance. 
 
1.3 The framework provides a common language for managers to discuss 

performance with their staff. It will also enhance talent management and career 
planning processes by targeting learning and development interventions specific 
to individual needs. 

 
 
2.0 Recommendation  

 
2.1 That the members of Joint HR Committee are asked to note the content of the 

report and the attached Leadership Competency Framework for use across 
both Councils. 

 
3.0 Introduction 

 
3.1 Competencies are defined as the behaviours which staff need to have or 

acquire to perform well at work. Competencies therefore describe the 
behaviours that lie behind competent performance.  A competency framework is 
a structure that sets out and defines each individual competency. 

 
3.2 The concept of competency frameworks emerged during the early 1980’s as a 

response to the organisational drive for higher performance. Since this time, 

Agenda Item 7

Page 9



 

 

competency frameworks have become an accepted part of modern HR practice. 
Competency frameworks are seen as an essential vehicle for achieving high 
organisational performance through focusing and reviewing each individual’s 
capability and potential. 

 
3.3 This paper provides JHR Committee with an overview of the Leadership 

Competency Framework which has been developed specifically for each 
Council. Rather than buying an off the shelf framework, the opportunity has 
been taken to develop a tailored framework which describes the key leadership 
competencies which will drive the future success of each organisation. 

 
 
4.0 Subject of the report 
 
4.1 Competency frameworks are commonly used to support in the achievement of 

organisational goals such as: 
 

• Underpinning employee appraisal schemes 

• Enhancing employee effectiveness 

• Achieving greater organisational performance 

• Identifying future training needs 

• Enhancing career and talent management processes 
 
4.2 The main benefits of a competency based system are: 

 

• The clear link between individual input and organisational performance 

• A well defined set of behaviours which make it clear to employees what is 
expected of them in their roles   

• The ability to effectively performance manage the behaviours to improve 
performance 

• A common language to help managers to discuss performance with their 
staff 

• Greater understanding of the behaviours valued by the organisation 

• More effective targeting of learning and development interventions 

• Improved career paths and career planning discussions 
 

4.3 Competency based systems have in the past been criticised for being too 
unwieldy and for not being user friendly. In developing the Leadership 
Competency Framework care has been taken to produce a product which 
provides sufficient information to enable it to be useful but not too much that it 
creates confusion for the end user. 

 
4.4 The Leadership Competency Framework outlines seven competencies which 

have been identified as key leadership behaviours for each Council. These 
behaviours are: 

 

• Leadership 

• Leading Change 

• Organisational & Strategic Perspective 

• Winning Commitment 

Page 10



 

 

• Analysis & Decision Making 

• Creativity & Innovation 

• Delivering Results 
  

Each competency within the framework consists of a definition, a description of 
how the competency links to the Council’s strategic aims, competency 
indicators and contra indicators. Please see Appendix A for further detail. 

 
4.5 The Leadership Competency Framework focuses on three levels of 

management: 
 

• Team Leaders/Supervisors –responsible for operational management 

• Service Managers – responsible for bridging the day to day operational 
management with a focus on strategic management 

• JMT – responsible for strategic management 
  

For staff below supervisor level, a separate staff competency framework is in 
the process of being developed. It is anticipated that this will be ready for 
implementation during Q1 15/16. 

 
4.5 In developing the Leadership Competency Framework great care has been 

taken to ensure that it is user friendly and does not become a tick box exercise. 
The design of the framework means that the competency indicators describe 
examples of how the competency can be demonstrated in the workplace. 
Performance discussions should be based on the employee providing examples 
to their manager of how they have demonstrated each competency or where 
they feel they need to develop in a competency area rather than the manager 
going through every indicator and seeking evidence.  

 
4.6 It is intended that the Leadership Competency Framework will be used for 

recruitment, performance management, development and talent management 
discussions. HR will be working over the next quarter to integrate and embed 
the competencies within the HR practices detailed above so they become 
integral to performance and development for new and existing employees. 

 
4.7 Consultation on the framework has taken place with JMT Members, a number 

of Service Managers and members of the ‘People Performing Effectively’ work 
stream. The feedback received has been positive towards the introduction of a 
competency framework. In particular, it was felt that the contra indicators would 
be very helpful for managing performance issues and would enable managers 
to have productive conversations on this basis. 

 
4.8 To support leaders with the development of their competencies a tailored 360 

degree process aligned to the Leadership Competency Framework will be rolled 
out during Q2 15/16. Again, rather than use an off the shelf 360 degree product, 
the opportunity has been taken to source a provider who can tailor the product 
to the Leadership Competency Framework. This will be implemented on a tier 
by tier basis during the remainder of the financial year to enable leaders to 
assess development areas as part of the appraisal process for 16/17. 

 

Page 11



 

 

4.9 It is envisaged that the implementation of the framework will commence Q1 
2015/16 and will form part of the roll out of the revised appraisal process which 
HR are in the process of developing. 

 
5.0 Conclusions 
 

5.1 Describing the leadership behaviours that are expected at work provides a 
common language for what is acceptable and what is not. Having a leadership 
competency framework in place will enable managers to hold productive 
conversations on how to enhance performance in role and contribute greater 
performance to the organisation.   

 
6.0 Implications 
 
 Financial  
 
6.1 There are no financial implications to report with this item. 
  
 Legal 
 
6.2 There are no legal implications associated with this report. 
 
 Strategy 

 
6.3 The Leadership Competency Framework aims to enhance organisational 

performance and the delivery of the strategy at each Council.   
  

For the Community 

 
6.4 None to report. 
 
 Risks 

 
6.5 None to report. 
 
 Communications/Consultation 

 
6.6 There will need to be an internal communications campaign to raise awareness 

and understanding of the leadership competency framework.  HR will lead on 
this aspect. 

 
 East Hampshire/Havant 

 
6.7 None to report. 
 
7.0 Links to other projects 

 
7.1 This supports the HR strategy and People Plan.   
 
 
 

Page 12



 

 

Appendices: 
 
Appendix A: Leadership Competency Framework 
 
Background Papers: n/a 
 
 
Agreed and signed off by:  
Executive Head for Governance and Logistics: 13.3.15 
Legal Services:  
Executive Head for Marketing and Development: 18.3.15 
 
 
Contact Officer: Caroline Tickner  
Job Title:   Service Manager (Human Resources) 
Telephone:  02392 446139 
E-Mail:  caroline.tickner@havant.gov.uk  

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



1
 

     

L
E

A
D

E
R

S
H

I
P

 C
O

M
P

E
T

E
N

C
Y

 

F
R

A
M

E
W

O
R

K
 

       

 
 

 

Page 15



2
 

 In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 L
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 C
o

m
p

e
te

n
c
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

T
h

e
 L

e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 C

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o

c
u

s
e

s
 o

n
 t

h
re

e
 l
e

v
e
ls

 o
f 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t:

 
 

•
 

T
e

a
m

 L
e

a
d

e
rs

/S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
rs

 –
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

•
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 –
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

b
ri

d
g

in
g

 t
h

e
 d

a
y
 t

o
 d

a
y
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a
l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 a
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

•
 

J
M

T
 –

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

 T
h

e
 L

e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 C

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 d
e

s
c
ri

b
e

s
 t

h
e

 k
e

y
 c

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 e

n
a

b
le

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

to
: 

 

•
 

A
c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

•
 

D
ri

v
e

 c
u
lt
u

re
 c

h
a

n
g
e
 

•
 

D
e

liv
e

r 
h
ig

h
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
 C

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
ie

s
 d

e
s
c
ri

b
e

 t
h

e
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

th
a

t 
lie

s
 b

e
h
in

d
 c

o
m

p
e

te
n

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

. 
T

h
e

 b
e

h
a

v
io

u
rs

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

re
 t

h
o

s
e
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

v
a

lu
e
 a

n
d

 b
e
lie

v
e

 w
ill

 h
e
lp

 t
o

 a
c
h
ie

v
e

 t
h

e
 l
o

n
g
 t

e
rm

 g
o

a
ls

. 
 T

h
e

 L
e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 C

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 o
u

tl
in

e
s
 s

e
v
e

n
 c

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 t

h
e

 k
e

y
 l
e

a
d
e

rs
h
ip

 b
e

h
a

v
io

u
rs

 
w

h
ic

h
 e

v
e

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 m

o
d

e
l 
in

 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
. 

T
h
e

s
e

 a
re

: 
 

•
 

L
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 

•
 

L
e

a
d
in

g
 C

h
a
n

g
e
 

•
 

O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
&

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
e
rs

p
e

c
ti
v
e
 

•
 

W
in

n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 

•
 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

 &
 D

e
c
is

io
n

 M
a

k
in

g
 

•
 

C
re

a
ti
v
it
y
 &

 I
n

n
o

v
a
ti
o

n
 

•
 

D
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 R

e
s
u
lt
s
 

 E
a

c
h

 c
o

m
p

e
te

n
c
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

e
a

d
e

rs
h
ip

 C
o

m
p

e
te

n
c
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 c
o

n
s
is

ts
 o

f:
 

 

•
 

A
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
 

•
 

A
 d

e
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
h

o
w

 i
t 
lin

k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il
’s

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
im

s
 a

n
d

 c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
c
h
a

n
g

e
 

•
 

A
 l
is

t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 

•
 

C
o

n
tr

a
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 a
n

 u
rg

e
n

t 
d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

 
 

Page 16



3
 

T
h

e
 L

e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 C

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
s
 a

 r
e

a
lly

 u
s
e

fu
l 
to

o
l 
to

 d
e

s
c
ri

b
e

 t
h

e
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
rs

 w
e

 e
x
p

e
c
t 

to
 s

e
e

 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

le
a
d

e
rs

 a
t 
e

v
e

ry
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

le
v
e

l.
 I

t 
w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 c
o

m
m

o
n

 l
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
a

s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
in

g
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
ra

l 
a

tt
ri

b
u

te
s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

g
ro

u
p

. 
 

H
o

w
 t

h
e

 L
e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 C

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
il

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 

T
h

e
 L

e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 C

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 b
y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 a
 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 t

o
 d

e
s
c
ri

b
e

 t
h

e
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
rs

 t
h
a

t 
a

re
 v

a
lu

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

. 
C

h
a

n
g

e
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 b
e
h
a

v
e

 w
ill

 o
v
e

r 
ti
m

e
 d

ri
v
e

 c
u
lt
u

re
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

. 

H
o

w
 t

h
e

 L
e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 C

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
y

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 w

il
l 

b
e

 u
s

e
d

 

T
h

e
 L

e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 C

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 f
o

r 
re

c
ru

it
m

e
n

t,
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

a
le

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
. 

F
o
r 

in
s
ta

n
c
e

 u
s
in

g
 c

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
ie

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 c

a
n

 h
e
lp

 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 n

o
t 
o

n
ly

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
h

a
s
 

fu
lf
ill

e
d

 t
h

e
ir

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
ie

s
 t

h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

d
 w

h
ile

 d
o
in

g
 s

o
 a

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 o
n

e
s
 t

h
e

y
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 o
n

. 
T

h
e

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 c

a
n

 t
h

e
n

 b
e

 u
s
e
d

 t
o

 d
is

c
u

s
s
 t

h
e

 m
e

a
n

s
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

s
e

 c
o

m
p

e
te

n
c
ie

s
 w

il
l 
b

e
 l
e

a
rn

e
d

 a
n

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 w
it
h
 

th
e

 i
n

te
n

ti
o
n

 o
f 

h
e

lp
in

g
 t

h
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
to

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 p
e

rf
o
rm

a
n

c
e

. 

T
h
is

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 i
s
 n

o
t 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 a

s
 a

 t
ic

k
 b

o
x
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
y
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 p

ro
v
id

e
 e

x
a

m
p

le
s
 o

f 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
y
 

c
a

n
 b

e
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e

. 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 e
x
a

m
p

le
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

d
 e

a
c
h

 c
o

m
p

e
te

n
c
y
 o

r 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

y
 f

e
e
l 
th

e
y
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 i
n

 a
 c

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
y
 a

re
a

. 

L
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 B
e

h
a

v
io

u
rs

 
 L

e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 

L
e

a
d
in

g
 C

h
a
n

g
e
 

O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
&

 
S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 P
e

rs
p

e
c
ti
v
e
 

W
in

n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
A

n
a

ly
s
is

 &
 D

e
c
is

io
n

 
M

a
k
in

g
 

C
re

a
ti
v
it
y
 &

 I
n

n
o

v
a
ti
o

n
 

D
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 R

e
s
u
lt
s
 

 

C
re

a
ti

n
g

 a
 C

u
lt

u
re

 o
f:

 
 O

p
e

n
n

e
s
s
 &

 t
ra

n
s
p

a
re

n
c
y
 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ta
b
ili

ty
 

In
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 F
o

c
u

s
 

R
e

s
u

lt
s
 D

ri
v
e

n
 

 

L
e

a
d

in
g

 t
o

: 
 A

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 c

lim
a

te
 

E
n

h
a

n
c
e

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

a
l 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 
 

Page 17



4
 

  L
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 C
o

m
p

e
te

n
c

y
 

D
e

fi
n

it
io

n
 

L
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 
A

 t
ru

e
 l
e

a
d

e
r 

m
o
ti
v
a

te
s
, 

in
s
p

ir
e

s
 a

n
d

 g
a

in
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f
ro

m
 o

th
e

rs
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 m
u

tu
a

l 
tr

u
s
t 

w
it
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 r
e

ly
 o

n
 h

ie
ra

rc
h

y
 a

n
d

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

. 
P

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 c
o

m
p

e
lli

n
g

 v
is

io
n

 w
h

ic
h

 
m

o
ti
v
a

te
s
 o

th
e

rs
 t
o

 w
o

rk
 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 t
e

a
m

 g
o

a
ls

, 
s
e

tt
in

g
 c

le
a

r 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 h
o

ld
in

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
fo

r 
re

s
u

lt
s
. 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
ff
e

rs
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
o

 o
th

e
rs

 i
n

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

in
g

 s
it
u

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

E
n

a
b

le
s
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
ir
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 t
h

e
 c

a
p
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

. 
L

e
a

d
in

g
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 

U
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

s
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n
d

 e
m

b
ra

c
e

s
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i
n

 a
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 m

a
n

n
e

r.
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
s
 t

h
e

 v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 b
y
 e

n
g
a
g

in
g

 a
n

d
 f

a
c
ili

ta
ti
n

g
 o

th
e

rs
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 
c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
v
e

ly
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 r
e

a
l 
c
h

a
n

g
e

. 
 S

e
e

k
s
 o

u
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 e

ff
e

c
t 

c
h

a
n
g

e
 t

o
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p
s
 s

e
lf
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

 t
o

 r
e

s
p
o

n
d

 e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 t

o
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 c
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
n

g
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 c

le
a
rl

y
 t

o
 a

ll 
th

o
s
e

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

m
. 

  
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
&

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
e

rs
p

e
c

ti
v
e

 
C

le
a

rl
y
 s

e
e

s
 t

h
e

 b
ig

g
e

r 
p

ic
tu

re
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

s
 a

n
 i
n

 d
e

p
th

 k
n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 o

f 
h

o
w

 t
h
e

ir
 

ro
le

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
s
 t

h
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
p

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r.
  

C
re

a
te

s
 c

le
a
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 t

a
k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
a
n

d
 p

o
lit

ic
a

l 
c
o

n
te

x
t 

to
 

m
a

x
im

is
e

 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 a

d
d
 v

a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
. 

W
in

n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

B
u

ild
s
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d

 t
ru

s
ti
n

g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 w

it
h

 c
o

lle
a

g
u

e
s
, 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n
d

 c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 t

o
 g

e
t 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 d

o
n

e
. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

s
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

n
d

 e
x
te

rn
a
l 
n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 w

h
ic

h
 e

n
a

b
le

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 i
n

 a
n

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 w
a

y
. 

E
n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

s
 c

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 v
a

ri
o

u
s
 s

ta
k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 b
e

s
t 

in
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

 a
n

d
 D

e
c

is
io

n
 M

a
k

in
g

 
Id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
, 

b
re

a
k
in

g
 d

o
w

n
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 a

n
d

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 f

a
c
ts

. 
U

s
in

g
 s

o
u

n
d

 
ju

d
g

e
m

e
n
t 

to
 m

a
k
e

 i
n

fo
rm

e
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
. 

C
re

a
ti
n

g
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 b
a

s
e

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
s
 

w
h

ic
h

 t
a

k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
o

p
ti
o

n
s
, 

b
e
n
e

fi
ts

, 
ri
s
k
s
 a

n
d

 s
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 
d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 e

v
e

n
 i
n

 t
im

e
 c

ri
ti
c
a

l 
s
it
u

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  

C
re

a
ti

v
it

y
 &

 I
n

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 

S
ta

n
d

in
g

 b
a

c
k
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 d

e
ta

il,
 t

a
k
in

g
 a

 b
ro

a
d

e
r 

p
e

rs
p
e

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 n
e

w
 i
d

e
a

s
 t

o
 

ta
k
e

 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
 C

re
a

ti
n

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 t

a
k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
in

n
o

v
a

ti
v
e

, 
n

e
w

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 t

ri
a

lle
d

 i
n

 o
th

e
r 

s
e

c
to

rs
 a

n
d

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ie
s
. 

  
  

  
  

D
e

li
v
e

ri
n

g
 R

e
s

u
lt

s
 

B
e

in
g

 e
n

e
rg

e
ti
c
 a

n
d

 t
e

n
a

c
io

u
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 
g

o
a

ls
. 
T

a
k
e

s
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 o

ft
e

n
 

in
v
o

lv
e

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
 r

is
k
s
 a

n
d

 d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

s
 t

h
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
d

ri
v
e

 t
o

 d
o

 t
h

in
g

s
 b

e
tt
e

r,
 m

o
re

 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
, 

a
n

d
 i
n

 a
 w

a
y
 t

h
a

t 
e

x
c
e

e
d

s
 g

o
a

ls
 a

n
d

 t
a

rg
e

ts
. 

It
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
b

e
in

g
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

s
 q

u
o

 b
u

t 
n

o
t 
m

a
k
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 f
o

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

’s
 s

a
k
e
. 

  

Page 18



5
 

  

L
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 

 D
e

fi
n

it
io

n
: 

A
 t

ru
e

 l
e

a
d

e
r 

m
o

ti
v
a

te
s
, 

in
s
p

ir
e

s
 a

n
d

 g
a

in
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
rs

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 m
u

tu
a

l 
tr

u
s
t 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

ly
 o

n
 h

ie
ra

rc
h

y
 

a
n

d
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 c
o

m
p

e
ll
in

g
 v

is
io

n
 w

h
ic

h
 m

o
ti

v
a

te
s
 o

th
e

rs
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 t

e
a

m
 g

o
a

ls
, 

s
e

tt
in

g
 c

le
a

r 
o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
 a

n
d

 h
o

ld
in

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 a

c
c

o
u

n
t 

fo
r 

re
s
u

lt
s
. 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
ff

e
rs

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 o
th

e
rs

 i
n

 c
h

a
ll
e

n
g

in
g

 s
it

u
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

E
n

a
b

le
s
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 t
h

e
 c

a
p

a
b

il
it

y
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

. 
 

  L
in

k
 t

o
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
: 

S
tr

o
n

g
 l
e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 t

h
e

 d
e

li
v
e

ry
 o

f 
e

x
c
e

ll
e

n
t 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

. 
B

y
 c

re
a

ti
n

g
 c

la
ri

ty
 o

f 
d

ir
e

c
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

a
 c

o
m

m
o

n
 v

is
io

n
 l

e
a

d
e

rs
 c

a
n

 e
n

h
a

n
c

e
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 t
e

a
m

 
 

C
o

m
p

e
te

n
c

y
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

•
 

L
e
a

d
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 f

ro
n

t 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
n
g

 a
n
d

 m
o
ti
v
a

ti
n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 s

tr
e

tc
h

in
g

 g
o

a
ls

 

•
 

T
a

k
e

s
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

•
 

C
la

ri
fi
e

s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
s
 g

iv
in

g
 a

 c
le

a
r 

s
e

n
s
e

 o
f 

p
u

rp
o

s
e
 a

n
d
 d

ir
e

c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 t
e

a
m

 

•
 

M
a

k
e

s
 i
t 

c
le

a
r 

w
h
o

 i
s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r 
w

h
a

t 
a

n
d

 h
o
w

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

e
a

s
u

re
d
 

•
 

V
is

ib
le

 t
o

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 s
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t
o

 e
n
g

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 b
u

ild
 t

ru
s
t 
w

it
h
 p

e
o
p

le
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o

te
s
 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e

 t
e

a
m

 a
n
d

 p
la

y
s
 a

n
 a

c
ti
v
e

 p
a

rt
 i
n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

s
 v

a
lu

e
s
 a

n
d

 b
e
h

a
v
io

u
rs

 

•
 

K
e

e
p

s
 t
e
a

m
s
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

n
d
 s

h
o

w
s
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
ir
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

•
 

Id
e

n
ti
fi
e
s
 a

n
d
 n

u
rt

u
re

s
 t
a

le
n
t 

th
ro

u
g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
ir
 a

re
a
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e
 

•
 

R
e

c
o
g

n
is

e
s
, 

re
s
p

e
c
ts

 a
n
d

 r
e

w
a

rd
s
 t
h
e

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 

•
 

U
s
e

s
 a

 b
ro

a
d
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
le

a
d
e

rs
h

ip
 s

ty
le

s
 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 

•
 

M
a

in
ta

in
s
 p

e
rs

o
n
a

l 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
to

 k
e
e

p
 u

p
 t
o

 d
a

te
 w

it
h
 m

o
d
e

rn
/c

u
rr

e
n

t 
le

a
d
e

rs
h

ip
  

•
 

M
a

in
ta

in
s
 m

o
ra

le
 a

n
d

 m
o
ti
v
a

ti
o

n
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t
im

e
s
 o

f 
u
n

c
e

rt
a

in
ty

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d

 u
p
b

e
a

t 

•
 

C
o

n
fr

o
n

ts
 u

n
a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 b
e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

o
p
e

n
ly

 a
n
d

 a
c
ts

 t
o

 c
o

rr
e

c
t 
it
 

•
 

D
e

a
ls

 w
it
h

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 i
s
s
u
e

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 a
re

a
s
 f
o
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d

 a
c
ti
o
n
 

C
o

n
tr

a
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

•
 

In
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

 u
s
e

s
 s

ta
tu

s
 t

o
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 o

th
e

rs
 

•
 

A
d

o
p

ts
 a

 ‘
D

o
 a

s
 I
 s

a
y
, 
n
o

t 
a

s
 I
 d

o
’ 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 

•
 

G
iv

e
s
 t
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 t
o

ta
l 
fr

e
e

d
o

m
 a

n
d
 n

o
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e
 

•
 

O
p

e
ra

te
s
 i
n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl
y
 w

it
h

 l
it
tl
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

•
 

L
a

c
k
s
 a

w
a

re
n
e

s
s
 o

f 
d

if
fe

re
n
t 

a
g

e
n
d

a
s
 a

n
d

 m
o

ti
v
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
o

th
e

rs
 

•
 

T
e

a
m

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 l
e
ft

 t
o
 c

o
p

e
 w

it
h

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 s

it
u

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n
 

•
 

D
o

e
s
n

’t
 d

is
p

la
y
 a

 o
n
e

 t
e

a
m

 e
th

o
s
 

•
 

S
te

p
s
 b

a
c
k
 a

n
d

 l
e

ts
 t
h
e

 t
e

a
m

 d
e
a

l 
w

it
h
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 s

it
u

a
ti
o

n
s
 

•
 

T
a

k
e

s
 t
h
e

 c
re

d
it
 f
o

r 
o

th
e

rs
’ 
a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e
n

ts
 

•
 

G
iv

e
s
 i
n
 r

e
a
d

ily
 w

h
e

n
 c

h
a

lle
n
g
e

d
 

•
 

U
n

a
b

le
 t
o

 t
ra

n
s
la

te
, 

a
rt

ic
u

la
te

 a
n
d

 i
n

s
p

ir
e

 p
e
o

p
le

  

•
 

O
v
e

rl
o
o

k
s
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t
o

 c
h
a

m
p

io
n

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 

•
 

D
o

e
s
n

’t
 t
a

ilo
r 

th
e

 m
e

s
s
a
g

e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

ie
n

c
e
 

•
 

N
o

 a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
f 

th
e

ir
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
rs

 o
n
 o

th
e

rs
 

•
 

A
v
o

id
s
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
in

g
 u

n
d

e
rp

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

/i
n
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 b
e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

•
 

D
o

e
s
n

’t
 t
a

k
e
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

•
 

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
v
is

ib
ili

ty
 

Page 19



6
 

  

L
e

a
d

in
g

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

 D
e

fi
n

it
io

n
: 

 U
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

s
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
c

h
a

n
g

e
 a

n
d

 e
m

b
ra

c
e

s
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i
n

 a
 p

o
s
it

iv
e

 m
a

n
n

e
r.

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
s
 t

h
e

 v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
c

h
a

n
g

e
 b

y
 

e
n

g
a

g
in

g
 a

n
d

 f
a

c
il
it

a
ti

n
g

 o
th

e
rs

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 c

o
ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

v
e

ly
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 r
e

a
l 
c

h
a

n
g

e
. 
 S

e
e
k

s
 o

u
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 t

o
 e

ff
e

c
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

. 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

s
 s

e
lf

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
 t

o
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
 e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

ly
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

n
g

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 c
le

a
rl

y
 t

o
 a

ll
 t

h
o

s
e

 
a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
m

. 
  
 

  L
in

k
 t

o
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
: 

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
r 

to
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
. 

B
y
 c

re
a

ti
n

g
 a

n
 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

w
h

e
re

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 b
e
c

o
m

e
s
 t

h
e

 n
o

rm
 a

ll
o

w
s
 o

th
e

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 f
le

x
ib

le
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 a

n
d

 m
in

im
is

e
s
 t

h
e

 
d

is
ru

p
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 c
a

n
 h

a
v
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e

. 
 

  C
o

m
p

e
te

n
c

y
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

•
 

R
e

c
o
g

n
is

e
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
e

p
ts

 t
h

e
 n

e
e
d

 f
o

r 
c
h
a

n
g

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
s
 t
h

is
 i
n

 a
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 w

a
y
 

•
 

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 u

s
e

s
 c

h
a
n

g
e

 m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 
c
h
a

n
g

e
 

•
 

M
o

n
it
o

rs
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

c
h
a

n
g

e
 i
n

 t
h
e
ir
 a

re
a

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 t
h

a
t 
a

re
 a

lig
n

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
. 
 

•
 

G
a

in
s
 b

u
y
 i
n
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h

 a
 b

e
lie

f 
th

a
t 
c
h
a

n
g

e
 i
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
a
b

le
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 m

a
tt
e

rs
 

•
 

In
s
p

ir
e

s
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o
 a

n
d

 l
e

a
d

 o
n

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 a

n
d

 o
u

ts
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 a

re
a
 

•
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
s
 a

 c
o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
m

e
s
s
a
g

e
 t

o
 k

e
e

p
 a

ll 
re

le
v
a
n

t 
p
a

rt
ie

s
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d

 o
f 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n
d

 w
h

y
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d

 f
o

r 
c
h
a

n
g
e
 

•
 

B
u

ild
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
to

 c
h
a

n
g

e
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
ir
 l
e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 s

ty
le

 

•
 

T
a

k
e

s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
 w

id
e

r 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 b
e

y
o
n

d
 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 a
re

a
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 

•
 

F
in

d
s
 w

a
y
s
 t
o

 m
a
k
e

 n
e

w
 i
d

e
a

s
 a

n
d

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

e
m

 i
n
 a

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 w

a
y
 

•
 

Id
e

n
ti
fi
e
s
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 a
n

d
 o

b
s
ta

c
le

s
 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n
d

 w
o
rk

s
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 t

h
e

m
 

•
 

N
e

tw
o

rk
s
 w

it
h

 s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 t
o
 g

e
n
e

ra
te

 i
d
e

a
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p

lo
re

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

C
o

n
tr

a
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

•
 

F
a

ils
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

la
ri
ty

 a
n
d

 d
ir
e

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

F
a

ils
 t

o
 s

te
p

 u
p
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 r

o
le

 

•
 

P
a

s
s
e

s
 t
h

e
 b

u
c
k
 w

h
e

n
 f
a

c
e
d

 w
it
h
 l
e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 

•
 

D
e

liv
e

rs
 i
n

c
o

n
s
is

te
n
t 

m
e

s
s
a
g

e
s
 t
o

 t
h
e

 t
e

a
m

 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 r

e
a

s
o
n

s
 w

h
y
 c

h
a
n

g
e

 c
a

n
n

o
t 
b
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d
 

•
 

S
a

y
s
 ‘
b

u
t 

w
e

 h
a
v
e

 a
lw

a
y
s
 d

o
n
e

 i
t 

th
is

 w
a

y
’ 

•
 

D
e

liv
e

rs
 u

n
c
o
n

tr
o

lle
d

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
h
a

t 
is

 c
o

u
n

te
r 

to
 d

e
liv

e
ry

, 
to

o
 m

u
c
h
 

o
r 

is
 n

o
t 

w
e

ll 
th

o
u
g

h
t 

th
ro

u
g
h

  

 

•
 

D
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
fi
n
d

 w
a

y
s
 a

ro
u
n

d
 o

b
s
ta

c
le

s
/b

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
 

•
 

D
o

e
s
n

’t
 u

s
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

  

•
 

D
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

a
c
t 
a

s
 a

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 r

o
le

 m
o

d
e

l 
to

w
a

rd
s
 c

h
a
n

g
e
 

•
 

W
o
rk

s
 i
n

 a
 s

ilo
 t
y
p
e

 w
a

y
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e
 

•
 

D
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

ta
k
e
 o

n
 a

 w
id

e
r 

p
e

rs
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

, 
n
a

rr
o

w
 

p
e

rs
p
e

c
ti
v
e
 

•
 

In
to

le
ra

n
c
e
 t

o
 f

a
ilu

re
 

 

Page 20



7
 

 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
e

rs
p

e
c

ti
v
e

 

 D
e

fi
n

it
io

n
: 

 C
le

a
rl

y
 s

e
e

s
 t

h
e

 b
ig

g
e

r 
p

ic
tu

re
 a

n
d

 d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

s
 a

n
 i
n

 d
e

p
th

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 o
f 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

ir
 r

o
le

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
p

u
b

li
c

 s
e

c
to

r.
  

C
re

a
te

s
 c

le
a

r 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 t

a
k

e
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
a

n
d

 p
o

li
ti

c
a

l 
c

o
n

te
x

t 
to

 m
a
x

im
is

e
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 t

o
 a

d
d

 v
a

lu
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
. 

  L
in

k
 t

o
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
: 

B
e

in
g

 a
b

le
 t

o
 s

e
e

 t
h

e
 b

ig
g

e
r 

p
ic

tu
re

 a
n

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 t

a
k

e
 i
n

to
 a

c
c

o
u

n
t 

th
e

 e
x

te
rn

a
l 
a

n
d

 p
o

li
ti

c
a

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

te
rm

 v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

It
 a

ls
o

 e
n

a
b

le
s
 

th
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

n
ti

c
ip

a
te

 c
h

a
ll
e

n
g

e
s
, 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

in
g

 p
o

li
ti

c
a

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c

e
 p

la
n

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 d

e
li
v
e

r 
o

n
 i
ts

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 C
o

m
p

e
te

n
c

y
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

•
 

U
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

s
 t
h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e
s
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 j
o

in
e
d

 u
p

 t
h

in
k
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a

s
 

•
 

A
c
ti
v
e

ly
 s

e
e
k
s
 o

u
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 t
o

 u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

 h
o

w
 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e

y
 l
in

k
 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

•
 

T
ra

n
s
la

te
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
s
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 i
n

 a
 p

ra
c
ti
c
a

l 
w

a
y
 t
o

 t
h

e
 t
e

a
m

 t
o

 e
n
h

a
n

c
e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e
 

•
 

F
o

c
u

s
e

s
 o

n
 t
h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

g
o
a

l 
o
f 

w
h
a

t 
th

e
 t
e

a
m

 i
s
 l
o
o

k
in

g
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 t
a

s
k
 

•
 

C
h

a
lle

n
g
e

s
 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

s
 q

u
o

 i
n

 o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

s
 t
o

 d
ri
v
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

•
 

F
o

c
u

s
e

s
 o

n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 t
h
e

 l
o
n

g
e

r 
te

rm
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

lig
n

in
g

 s
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 t
o

 l
o
n

g
e

r 
te

rm
 p

la
n
s
 

•
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

s
 a

n
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 w
id

e
r 

is
s
u
e

s
 f
a
c
in

g
 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
a
n

d
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
th

is
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 

•
 

R
e

c
o
g

n
is

e
s
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 p
o

lic
y
/l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 i
s
 i
n

 c
o
n
fl
ic

t 
w

it
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 t
o
 e

ff
e

c
t 
c
h
a

n
g

e
 

•
 

R
e

g
u

la
rl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 p

o
lic

y
, 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 c
o

rp
o
ra

te
 v

is
io

n
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 

•
 

Id
e

n
ti
fi
e
s
 i
s
s
u
e

s
/t

re
n
d

s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

r 
b
e

n
e
fi
t 
o

w
n

 t
e

a
m

’s
 w

o
rk

 

•
 

U
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

s
 t
h
e

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 o

f 
o

th
e

r 
a

re
a

s
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f
o

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
/e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
 

C
o

n
tr

a
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

•
 

F
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 t
a

s
k
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

g
o
a

l 

•
 

F
a

ils
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 w

id
e

r 
p
e

rs
p
e

c
ti
v
e
 

•
 

D
o

e
s
n

’t
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

h
o

w
 t
h

e
ir
 w

o
rk

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n

 o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 

•
 

A
d

o
p

ts
 a

 ‘
o

n
e

 s
iz

e
 f

it
s
 a

ll’
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 

•
 

L
a

c
k
s
 i
n

s
ig

h
t 

in
to

 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
c
o

n
te

x
t 
  

  
  

  
  
  
 

•
 

T
a

k
e

s
 a

 s
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
 v

ie
w

  

•
 

Is
 n

a
rr

o
w

 a
n

d
 s

ilo
’d

 i
n

 a
p
p

ro
a

c
h

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
 

•
 

L
a

c
k
s
 i
n

te
re

s
t/
c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
in

 g
a

in
in

g
 w

id
e

r 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

s
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 

•
 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
fo

c
u

s
 o

n
 o

w
n

 t
e

a
m

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 w

it
h
 l
it
tl
e

 r
e
g

a
rd

 f
o

r 
o

th
e

r 
a

re
a

s
 

•
 

F
a

ils
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
e

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e
n

t 

Page 21



8
 

  

W
in

n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

 

 D
e

fi
n

it
io

n
: 

 B
u

il
d

s
 p

o
s

it
iv

e
 a

n
d

 t
ru

s
ti

n
g

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

s
h

ip
s
 w

it
h

 c
o

ll
e

a
g

u
e

s
, 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 t

o
 g

e
t 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 d

o
n

e
. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

s
 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a

n
d

 e
x

te
rn

a
l 
n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 w

h
ic

h
 e

n
a

b
le

 b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
li
v
e

re
d

 i
n

 a
n

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

ff
e
c

ti
v
e

 w
a

y
. 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

s
 c

o
ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 v
a

ri
o

u
s
 s

ta
k

e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 t
o

 d
e

li
v

e
r 

th
e

 b
e

s
t 

in
 p

u
b

li
c

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

  L
in

k
 t

o
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
: 

B
e

in
g

 a
b

le
 t

o
 w

in
 t

h
e

 h
e
a

rt
s
 a

n
d

 m
in

d
s
 o

f 
c

o
ll
e

a
g

u
e

s
, 

fo
c

u
s
in

g
 t

h
e

ir
 e

ff
o

rt
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 d
e

li
v
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

is
 k

e
y
 t

o
 s

u
c

c
e

s
s
. 

In
fl

u
e

n
c

in
g

 i
s
 c

ri
ti

c
a

l 
in

 a
 d

iv
e

rs
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 d

e
li
v
e

rs
 a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 a
d

o
p

ts
 a

 v
a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
li
v
e

ry
 m

o
d

e
ls

 t
o

 d
e

li
v
e

r 
p

u
b

li
c

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 C
o

m
p

e
te

n
c

y
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

•
 

U
s
e

s
 p

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 f
a

c
tu

a
l 
d

a
ta

 a
n
d

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 c
o
n

v
in

c
e

 o
th

e
rs

 

•
 

R
e

ta
in

s
 b

e
lie

f 
in

 t
h

e
ir
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
e

v
e

n
 w

h
e

n
 f
a

c
in

g
 o

p
p

o
s
it
io

n
 f

ro
m

 m
o

re
 p

o
w

e
rf

u
l 
o
th

e
rs

 

•
 

A
d

a
p

ts
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
te

n
t,

 s
ty

le
, 
m

e
s
s
a

g
e

 a
n
d

 t
o

n
e

 o
f 

in
te

ra
c
ti
o
n

 t
o

 t
h
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 a

n
d

 p
re

fe
re

n
c
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

ie
n

c
e

  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

•
 

S
e

n
s
it
iv

e
 t
o

 t
h
e

 d
iv

e
rs

e
 v

ie
w

s
 a

n
d

 b
e

lie
fs

 t
h

a
t 
p
e

o
p

le
 h

o
ld

 a
n

d
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 p

re
p

a
re

s
 f
o

r 
o
th

e
rs

’ 
re

a
c
ti
o

n
s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

is
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g
 

•
 

U
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

s
 t
h
e

ir
 o

w
n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
a

n
d

 u
s
e

s
 a

 r
a
n

g
e

 o
f 

in
fl
u
e

n
c
in

g
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 t
e

c
h

n
iq

u
e

s
 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h
e

 b
e

s
t 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

•
 

Id
e

n
ti
fi
e
s
 k

e
y
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
e

rs
 o

r 
‘p

e
o

p
le

 o
f 
p

o
w

e
r’
 a

n
d

 b
u

ild
s
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 t
o

 i
n
fl
u
e

n
c
e

 a
n
d

 g
a

in
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

•
 

U
s
e

s
 c

h
a

in
s
 o

f 
in

d
ir
e

c
t 

in
fl
u
e

n
c
e

 t
o

 b
u

ild
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 o

f 
tr

u
s
t 

in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 g
e
t 

th
in

g
s
 d

o
n
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

•
 

U
s
e

s
 i
n
fl
u

e
n

c
e
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 h

ie
ra

rc
h

ic
a

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
fr

o
m

 a
 v

a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
s
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  

•
 

C
re

a
te

s
 ‘
w

in
-w

in
’ 
o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 b

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 r
e

la
ti
o
n
s
h

ip
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

u
tu

a
l,
 l
o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 b
e
n

e
fi
t 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

 

•
 

U
s
e

s
 a

 w
id

e
 v

a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
in

g
 s

k
ill

s
 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e
 t

h
e

 b
e

s
t 

re
s
u

lt
s
 w

it
h
 s

ta
k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

  
 C

o
n

tr
a

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

•
 

U
s
e

s
 p

o
s
it
io

n
a

l 
p
o

w
e

r 
to

 b
u

ild
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
  

  
  

  
 

•
 

F
a

ils
 t

o
 g

e
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
id

e
a

s
 o

r 
p

ro
je

c
ts

  
  

  
  
  
 

•
 

D
o

e
s
n

’t
 b

u
ild

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

s
h

ip
s
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
rs

 

•
 

B
e

lie
v
e

s
 t
h

a
t 

g
o

o
d

 i
d

e
a

s
 w

ill
 s

e
ll 

th
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
  

•
 

Is
n

’t
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
o

w
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
a

n
d

 c
re

a
te

s
 d

is
h

a
rm

o
n

y
 

•
 

D
o

e
s
n

’t
 t
a

ilo
r 

th
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
p

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
 t
o

 t
h
e

 a
u
d

ie
n

c
e
 

 •
 

In
s
e

n
s
it
iv

e
 t
o

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d

 o
p

in
io

n
s
 

•
 

L
is

te
n

s
 t
o

 d
e
fe

n
d

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

•
 

U
s
e

s
 a

 ‘
o

n
e

 s
iz

e
 f

it
s
 a

ll’
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 i
n
fl
u
e

n
c
in

g
 a

n
d

 n
e
g

o
ti
a

ti
n

g
  
  

  
  

•
 

L
im

it
e

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 –

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

n
d

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
  
 

•
 

C
ir
c
u

m
v
e

n
ts

 t
h
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e
 o

w
n

 g
o

a
ls

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

     

Page 22



9
 

  
A

n
a

ly
s

is
 a

n
d

 D
e

c
is

io
n

 M
a

k
in

g
 

 D
e

fi
n

it
io

n
: 

 I
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
, 

b
re

a
k

in
g

 d
o

w
n

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 a

n
d

 e
s
ta

b
li
s
h

in
g

 f
a

c
ts

. 
U

s
in

g
 s

o
u

n
d

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 m
a

k
e
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 
d

e
c

is
io

n
s
. 

C
re

a
ti

n
g

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 b
a

s
e

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 t

a
k

e
 i
n

to
 a

c
c

o
u

n
t 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

o
p

ti
o

n
s
, 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

, 
ri

s
k

s
 a

n
d

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 e

v
e

n
 i
n

 t
im

e
 c

ri
ti

c
a

l 
s

it
u

a
ti

o
n

s
. 

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
 

 L
in

k
 t

o
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
: 

B
e

in
g

 a
b

le
 t

o
 c

ri
ti

c
a

ll
y
 a

n
a

ly
s

e
 a

n
d

 e
v
a

lu
a

te
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 t
im

e
 p

re
s
s
u

re
d

 s
it

u
a

ti
o

n
s
 m

it
ig

a
te

s
 t

h
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 

ri
s
k

 f
o

r 
th

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

. 
M

a
k

in
g

 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 e
n

s
u

re
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 a

li
g

n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 C
la

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
o

u
g

h
t 

is
 v

it
a

l 
to

 e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

. 

 C
o

m
p

e
te

n
c

y
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

•
 

D
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

s
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

a
c
h

e
s
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 i
n

 a
n
 u

n
b

ia
s
e
d

 w
a

y
 

•
 

E
m

p
o

w
e

rs
 t
e

a
m

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 t
o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 s
o

lu
ti
o
n

s
 t
o

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 f
a

c
e
d

 a
n

d
 m

a
k
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

•
 

Id
e

n
ti
fi
e
s
 p

a
tt
e

rn
s
 a

n
d

 t
re

n
d

s
 i
n

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
ra

w
s
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
  
  

  
 

•
 

R
e

c
o
g

n
is

e
s
 w

h
e

n
 m

o
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 a
 d

e
c
is

io
n

, 
c
ri
ti
c
a

lly
 a

n
a

ly
s
in

g
 t
h
e

 d
a

ta
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

•
 

Id
e

n
ti
fi
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

n
a

ly
s
e

s
 a

 r
a
n

g
e

 o
f 

o
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
e

s
 t

h
e

 s
h

o
rt

 a
n

d
 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

•
 

P
u

ts
 t

h
e

 n
e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
 a

h
e
a

d
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 o

w
n

 a
re

a
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

, 
s
o
u

n
d

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
  

•
 

C
o

lla
b
o

ra
te

s
 w

it
h
 k

e
y
 s

ta
k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
r 

c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 m

a
d

e
 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 a

re
a
 

•
 

M
a

k
e

s
 t

im
e

ly
 l
o
g

ic
a

l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 r
is

k
 i
n

 a
 p

ra
g

m
a

ti
c
 w

a
y
 w

it
h
o

u
t 

e
x
c
e

s
s
iv

e
 d

e
lib

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 f
a

c
ts

 

•
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
s
 c

le
a

r 
d

ir
e

c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

p
a

rt
ie

s
 o

n
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 m

a
d

e
 

•
 

R
e

c
o

rd
s
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 i
n

 a
 m

a
n
n

e
r 

th
a
t 

is
 s

u
it
a
b

le
 f
o

r 
e

v
id

e
n

c
in

g
 f
o

r 
a

ll 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e
 

•
 

T
a

k
e

s
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 o

w
n
e

rs
h

ip
 f

o
r 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 w
id

e
r 

im
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

u
ts

id
e

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 a

re
a
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
s
ta

k
e
h
o

ld
e

rs
 a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

C
o

n
tr

a
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

•
 

O
n

ly
 u

s
e

s
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 t
h

a
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t
h
e

ir
 a

rg
u

m
e
n
t 

•
 

F
a

ils
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 w

id
e

r 
p
e

rs
p
e

c
ti
v
e
 

•
 

L
im

it
e

d
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
f 

a
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 

•
 

M
a

k
e

s
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 i
n

 i
s
o

la
ti
o
n

 o
r 

is
 i
n

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
in

 t
h
e

ir
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 
m

a
k
in

g
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

•
 

D
e
fe

rs
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 t

o
 l
in

e
 m

a
n
a

g
e

rs
 t
h

a
t 
fa

ll 
w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 r
e

m
it
 

•
 

D
e

lib
e

ra
te

s
 f
o

r 
to

o
 l
o
n

g
 o

v
e

r 
d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 

•
 

O
v
e

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti
v
e

  

•
 

F
a

ils
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 p

e
rs

p
e

c
ti
v
e
 

 •
 

L
a

c
k
s
 c

o
n
fi
d
e

n
c
e

 i
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
 

•
 

C
o

n
s
ta

n
tl
y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 d

ir
e

c
ti
o
n

 b
a

s
e
d

 o
n
 c

h
a

lle
n
g

e
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

•
 

F
a

ils
 t

o
 c

ri
ti
c
a

lly
 a

n
a

ly
s
e

 t
h

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

•
 

R
e

lie
s
 t
o

o
 h

e
a

v
ily

 o
n

 g
u
t 

in
s
ti
n

c
t 

•
 

D
o

e
s
n

’t
 u

s
e

 r
o

b
u

s
t 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 i
n
fo

rm
e
d

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 

•
 

G
o

e
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

a
th

 o
f 

le
a

s
t 
re

s
is

ta
n

c
e
 

•
 

E
n

d
le

s
s
ly

 t
a

k
e

s
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 

th
e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 p

e
rs

p
e

c
ti
v
e

 a
t 

th
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

s
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
. 

 

Page 23



1
0
 

  
C

re
a

ti
v
it

y
 &

 I
n

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 

 D
e

fi
n

it
io

n
: 

 S
ta

n
d

in
g

 b
a

c
k

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 d
e

ta
il
, 

ta
k

in
g

 a
 b

ro
a

d
e

r 
p

e
rs

p
e
c

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 n
e

w
 i

d
e

a
s
 t

o
 t

a
k

e
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
 

C
re

a
ti

n
g

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 t

a
k

e
 i
n

to
 a

c
c

o
u

n
t 

in
n

o
v
a

ti
v
e

, 
n

e
w

 a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 t

ri
a

ll
e

d
 i
n

 o
th

e
r 

s
e

c
to

rs
 a

n
d

 
in

d
u

s
tr

ie
s
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  

 L
in

k
 t

o
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
: 

L
e
a

d
e

rs
 w

il
l 
s
e

e
k

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 a

re
a

 w
h

ic
h

 b
re

a
k
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

a
tt

e
rn

s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 w
h

e
n

 i
t 

im
p

ro
v
e

s
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 
T

h
e

 a
b

il
it

y
 t

o
 l
o

o
k

 a
c

ro
s
s
 a

n
d

 o
u

ts
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 b
y
 t

a
k

in
g

 a
 b

ro
a

d
e

r 
p

e
rs

p
e
c

ti
v
e

 w
il

l 
b

e
 k

e
y
 t

o
 

e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

a
l 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

c
re

a
te

 a
 b

a
rr

ie
r 

to
 s

u
c

c
e

s
s
. 

  
 

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

C
o

m
p

e
te

n
c

y
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

•
 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

s
 a

 c
u

lt
u

re
 o

f 
in

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 b

y
 g

e
n
u

in
e

ly
 l
is

te
n

in
g

 t
o
 i
d

e
a

s
 a

n
d

 a
llo

w
in

g
 t

im
e

 t
o
 b

e
 c

re
a

ti
v
e
  
 

•
 

C
re

a
te

s
 t

im
e
 a

n
d

 s
p

a
c
e

 f
o

r 
‘t
h

in
k
in

g
’ 
fo

r 
s
e

lf
 a

n
d
 t
e

a
m

  
  

  
  

  
  

•
 

T
h

in
k
s
 ‘
o

u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e

 b
o

x
’ 
e

v
e
n

 i
f 

th
is

 s
o

m
e

ti
m

e
s
 m

a
y
 g

o
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
p

o
p

u
la

r 
o
p

in
io

n
 

•
 

Id
e

n
ti
fi
e
s
 p

a
tt
e

rn
s
 a

n
d

 t
re

n
d

s
 w

h
e
n

 l
o
o

k
in

g
 a

t 
s
it
u
a

ti
o
n

s
 o

r 
d
a

ta
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

s
 t
h

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 t
o

 g
e
n

e
ra

te
 i
d
e

a
s
/s

o
lu

ti
o
n

s
 

•
 

A
c
ti
v
e

ly
 e

n
c
o
u

ra
g
e

s
 i
d
e
a

s
 f

ro
m

 s
ta

ff
 u

s
in

g
 t
h

e
s
e

 i
d

e
a

s
 t
o

 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 t
h

in
k
in

g
, 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 a

t 
a

 s
e

n
io

r 
le

v
e

l 

•
 

R
e

v
ie

w
s
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
e

s
 u

p
 w

it
h
 i
d

e
a

s
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

•
 

W
o
rk

s
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
rs

 a
n
d

 s
e

e
k
s
 t
h
e

 o
p

in
io

n
s
 o

f 
o

th
e

rs
 t

o
 r

e
a

c
h

 a
 c

re
a

ti
v
e
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
 

•
 

C
h

a
lle

n
g
e

s
 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

s
 q

u
o

 a
n
d

 a
c
ts

 a
g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 w
a

y
 t
h

in
g
s
 h

a
v
e
 t

ra
d

it
io

n
a

lly
 b

e
e

n
 d

o
n
e

 t
o

 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 n
e

w
 w

a
y
s
 o

f 
d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

•
 

A
llo

w
s
 f
o

r 
fa

ilu
re

, 
fa

ils
 f
a

s
t 
a
n

d
 e

m
b
e

d
s
 a

n
y
 l
e
a

rn
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n
 

•
 

U
s
e

s
 i
d
e

a
s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
n

 o
th

e
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
/s

e
c
to

rs
 a

n
d

 a
d
a

p
ts

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 s
u

it
 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n
 

•
 

S
e

e
s
 b

e
y
o
n

d
 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 m

o
d
e

l 
to

 e
n

v
is

a
g
e

 n
e

w
 w

a
y
s
 o

f 
d
e

liv
e

ri
n
g

 p
u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 

•
 

D
e

liv
e

rs
 p

ra
g

m
a
ti
c
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 

 C
o

n
tr

a
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

•
 

G
e

ts
 t
o
o

 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
ta

il 
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
 

•
 

T
a

k
e

s
 a

 s
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
 v

ie
w

 w
it
h
 n

o
 l
o
n

g
e

r 
te

rm
 f

o
c
u

s
 

•
 

A
lw

a
y
s
 a

p
p

lie
s
 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 c

o
n

c
e

p
t/
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 i
rr

e
s
p
e

c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
it
u

a
ti
o

n
 

•
 

R
is

k
 a

v
e

rs
e

 a
n

d
 n

a
rr

o
w

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

  
  

•
 

A
lw

a
y
s
 r

e
-i
n
v
e
n

ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 w

h
e
e

l 
  
  

  
  

  
 

•
 

M
is

s
e

s
 o

p
p
o

rt
u
n

it
ie

s
 t

o
 u

s
e

 a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 m

o
d
e

ls
  

  
  
 

•
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
s
 t
o

 a
 c

u
lt
u

re
 o

f 
in

a
c
ti
o
n

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

•
 

C
re

a
te

s
 a

 p
u

n
it
iv

e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e

n
t 
fo

r 
ri
s
k
 t
a

k
in

g
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  

•
 

R
ig

id
 i
n

 a
p
p

ro
a

c
h
/r

e
s
is

ta
n

t 
to

 n
e

w
 i
d
e

a
s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

•
 

A
v
o

id
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri
n

g
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h
e

s
 

•
 

S
a

y
s
 ‘
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 a
lw

a
y
s
 d

o
n

e
 i
t 
th

is
 w

a
y
’ 
–

 s
a

ti
s
fi
e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

s
 

q
u
o
 

Page 24



1
1
 

  

D
e

li
v
e

ri
n

g
 R

e
s
u

lt
s

 

 D
e

fi
n

it
io

n
: 

 B
e

in
g

 e
n

e
rg

e
ti

c
 a

n
d

 t
e

n
a
c

io
u

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

g
o

a
ls

. 
T

a
k
e

s
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 o

ft
e

n
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
 r

is
k

s
 a

n
d

 
d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

s
 t

h
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
d

ri
v
e

 t
o

 d
o

 t
h

in
g

s
 b

e
tt

e
r,

 m
o

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

ly
, 

a
n

d
 i
n

 a
 w

a
y
 t

h
a

t 
e
x

c
e
e

d
s
 g

o
a
ls

 a
n

d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

. 
It

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 l

o
o

k
in

g
 

fo
r 

n
e

w
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
s
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
b

e
in

g
 s

a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 s
ta

tu
s
 q

u
o

 b
u

t 
n

o
t 

m
a

k
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 f

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

’s
 s

a
k

e
. 

  L
in

k
 t

o
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
: 

A
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 a
s
 g

o
o

d
 a

s
 i
ts

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
e

li
v
e

ry
. 

D
e

li
v
e

ri
n

g
 r

e
s

u
lt

s
 i

s
 a

b
o

u
t 

m
a

k
in

g
 t

h
in

g
s
 h

a
p

p
e

n
 a

n
d

 
d

ri
v

in
g

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
. 
 

 C
o

m
p

e
te

n
c

y
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

•
 

C
o

n
s
ta

n
tl
y
 d

is
p

la
y
s
 a

 p
a

s
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 s
tr

iv
in

g
 t
o

 e
x
c
e
e

d
 

•
 

U
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

s
 h

o
w

 t
h
e

ir
 r

o
le

 l
e

a
d

s
 o

n
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

o
a

ls
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 

•
 

O
rg

a
n

is
e

s
 t
h
e

ir
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 t
e

a
m

s
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 o

p
ti
m

u
m

 d
e

liv
e

ry
  

•
 

A
c
ti
v
e

ly
 a

g
re

e
s
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b
ili

ti
e

s
 o

f 
a

ll 
te

a
m

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 h
o

ld
in

g
 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 a
c
c
o

u
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

w
o

rk
 

•
 

C
o

n
s
is

te
n

tl
y
 m

o
n

it
o

rs
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 t
a

k
e

s
 a

c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 a

n
y
 s

h
o

rt
fa

lls
 

•
 

R
e

s
p
o

n
d

s
 t
o

 p
re

s
s
u

re
s
 b

y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

-p
ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 i
f 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
d

  

•
 

S
e

e
k
s
 f
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 o

n
 a

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

b
a

s
is

 f
ro

m
 o

th
e

rs
 t

o
 m

e
a

s
u

re
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 o

f 
p

la
n

s
 

•
 

T
a

k
e

s
 o

w
n
e

rs
h

ip
 f
o

r 
a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
/p

la
n

s
  

•
 

L
e
a

d
s
 o

n
 k

e
y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 e
n
s
u

ri
n
g

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll 

p
ro

je
c
t 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
 a

re
 c

le
a

r 
o
n

 t
h
e

ir
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
a

s
k
s
 

•
 

C
o

lla
b
o

ra
te

s
 w

it
h
 o

th
e

rs
 u

s
in

g
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e

s
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e
 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

re
s
u

lt
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n
 

C
o

n
tr

a
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

•
 

S
a

ti
s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 m
e

d
io

c
re

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e
n

t 

•
 

G
iv

e
s
 i
n
 w

h
e

n
 f
a

c
e

d
 w

it
h

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
 o

r 
o
b

s
ta

c
le

s
 

•
 

F
o

c
u

s
e

s
 o

n
 n

o
n

 v
a

lu
e

 a
d

d
e

d
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 o

f 
p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e
 

•
 

F
a

ils
 t

o
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

•
 

F
a

ils
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 a
c
ti
o
n

 t
o

 a
d
d

re
s
s
 u

n
d
e

rp
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e
 

 •
 

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
c
o
n

c
e

rn
 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

  

•
 

S
e

ts
 e

a
s
ily

 a
tt
a

in
a
b

le
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 

•
 

M
a

k
e

s
 c

h
a
n

g
e

 f
o

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 s

a
k
e
 

•
 

K
e

e
p

s
 g

o
in

g
 w

it
h

 a
 p

ro
je

c
t 
th

a
t 
is

 c
le

a
rl
y
 f

a
ili

n
g
 

 

 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

Page 27

By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33

By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37

By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43

By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	6 Terms of Reference
	Appendix A - Joint Human Resources Committee Terms of Reference Updated 27 3 15

	7 Leadership Competency Framework
	Appendix A - Leadership Competency Framework

	9 Terms and Conditions
	Appendix A - HBC proposed changes
	Appendix B - EHDC proposed changes
	Appendix C  - Costs/Savings of New Mileage Reimbursement Scheme


